From: Amy Black

To: Court Of Appeals Filings

Subject: Notice of Intent to Appeal Packet - State v. Trevon Roberts - Barnwell County
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:17:52 PM

Attachments: Appeal Packet - State v. Trevon Roberts.pdf

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Please see attached. Thanks, Amy

Amy 3. Black

Paralegal

2" Judicial Circuit Public Defender
a4 Irving Street, Suite 225

P.0. Box 267

Barnwell, SC 29812

P: B03-941-1129

F: 803-541-7046


mailto:ablack@aikenpd.com
mailto:ctappfilings@sccourts.org

OFFICE OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER
54 Irving Street, Suite 225
Post Office Box 267
Barnwell, South Carolina 29812

October 20, 2023

South Carolina Commission
of Indigent Defense
Attention: Della White

P. O. Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL
TREVON XAVIER ROBERTS
2023-GS-06-00125

Dear Ms. White:

Please find enclosed Notice of Intent to Appeal, Indictment 2023-GS-06-00125, Arrest Warrant,
Sentence Sheet, Defendant’s affidavit of indigency and the Rule 203 (B) Explanation.

Trevon Xavier Roberts pled guilty on October 16, 2023, and was sentenced on October 16, 2023,
for Failure to Stop for Blue Lights, Great Bodily Harm Results. Defendant was sentenced before Judge
Courtney Clyburn-Pope. Penny Johnson served as the Court Reporter. Mr. Roberts requested this appeal
after receiving the sentence in court on October 16, 2023.

I am available to discuss this case if you so desire.

Sincerely,

Assistant Public Défender

CDH/ash
Enclosure





NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
FROM BARNWELL COUNTY
Qctober 20, 2023
Indictment #: 2023-GS-06-00125
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -- Respondent
VS.

TREVON XAVIER ROBERTS -- Appellant

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL

TREVON XAVIER ROBERTS pled guilty and was sentenced on October 16, 2023, for Failure to
Stop for Blue Lights, Great Bodily Harm Results. Defendant was sentenced before Judge Courtney
Clyburn-Pope. He appeals his sentence.






Other Counsel of record is:
Leigh Staggs

Deputy Solicitor

Post Office Box 845

Bamwell, South Carolina 29812

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL
State of South Carolina

Vs:

TREVON XAVIER ROBERTS
2023-GS-06-00125

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, Amy S. Black, do hereby certify that I have this day served the original of Appellant's Notice to
Appeal upon the South Carolina Court of Appeals via email to ctappfilings@sccourts.org, and copies of
Appellant's Notice of Intent to Appeal to the Clerk of Court of Barnwell County and to Leigh Staggs,
Assistant Solicitor, Second Judicial Circuit by placing same in the United States Mail properly addressed
and with correct postage affixed thereto:

South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

South Carolina Commission

Of Indigent Defense

Post Office Box 11589
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
dwhite@sccid.sc.gov

Clerk of Court

Bamwell County Judicial Circuit
Post Office Box 723

Bamwell, South Carolina 29812

Leigh Staggs

Deputy Solicitor

Post Office Box 845

Bamwell, South Carolina 29812

Dated thisd ot day of Detoboe,~, 2023,

. Black
Secr: to Appellant’s Attorney
Post Office Box 267

Barnwell, SC 29812

(803} 541-1129





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

INDICTMENT #: 2023-GS-06-001235

TREVON XAVIER ROBERTS

)
)
)
)
)
Vs. )
)
;
DEFENDANT )

)

RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION

Pursuant to Rule 203(B)(iv), the undersigned asserts that he does not have a good
faith basis to believe that any issues are properly before the Court of Appeals, and
the undersigned did not object to the sentence or file a motion to reconsider the
sentence. The Defendant notified the undersigned in court on October 16, 2023,
that he wanted an appeal filed on his case. The undersigned has filed the instant
appeal at the request of the Appellant because the Sixth Amendment requires
counsel to follow the Appellant’s request. See Frazier v. South Carolina, 430
F.3d 696, 706 (4™ Cir.2005) (“A defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal,
even if frivolous, which counsel must assist as ‘an active advocate on behalf of
his client.”””) (quoting Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738, 744 (1967)).

Respectfully Submitted,

;. ;1; Hayes

Assistant Public ender

Post Office Box 267

Barnwell, South Carolina 29812
QOctober 20, 2023 (803) 541-1129





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT,

COUNTY OF BARNWELL GREAT BODILY HARM RESULTS

§ 56-05-0750(C)1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 17, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

Barnwell County present upon their oath:

That TREVON XAVIER ROBERTS did in Bamwell County, South Carolina on or
about October 11, 2022 willfully, knowingly and unlawfully fail to stop a motor vehicle,
while driving said motor vehicle on a road, street or highway of this State when PTL
Dakota Nicholson, a law enforcement officer with the Barnwell Police Department,
signaled and sounded his siren and/or turned on his flashing blue light, and such driving
he did perform is an act forbidden by law or neglected a duty imposed by law in the
driving of the vehicle where great bodily injury resulted to Brenda Padgett. All in

violation of § 56-5-750 (C) (1), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BARNWELL
a . McElveen, Clerk of Court for Barmwell
niv. South Carclina do hereby certify that the
cpoimg constitutes a true and correct copy of the
sal documents which have been filed in my office.
=
.. Clerk of Court, Barnwell County, SC

el P pate: |~ | F-Q035

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

prvidod. m& L

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

2022A0620100133

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County! @ Muricipality of

Barowell

THE STATE

Trevon Xavier Roberts
Address: 267 Cave Cir
Allendale, SC 29810-7223

Phone:
Ber M Roow
DL State; OoLx

e
Vegt 5 9 Wert 165

Agency ORHE:  SC0060100
Prosscutig Agancr:  Bamwell Police Department
ProsecutngOficer.  Dakota K. Nicholson - S00388
Offense: Traffic / Fallure to stop for a biue hight, great

bodily harm results

Offsnas Code: 2397
CodelOrdnance Sse  56-05-0750(C)(1}
TR vensil @ CERTFIED FOR SERWRCE o &
D Countyf D Nanicipafity of

& % U6 &mesnd & Giught bolore me  fo be
desit with acconding o the few.

ws)
“Trars of Fuigo
Date:
RETURN
A copy of ihis amest wamanl wes defverad o
defendant Tioon [Lohee s
o Ne/r2 /02

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
141 Main Street

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 3¢ ity ce
[] Countw [} Mumicipmityot ) AFFIDAVIT =
Bamnwell }

Personaly eppesred before me the efemt  Dakota R Nicholson who

being duly swom deposas and says Ut defendsnt  Trevon Xavier Roberts
did within this county snd sizie on orsboul  10v11/2022
Stats of South Carofina {or onfinance of Dc«m
tn the following pariiculars:

DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Tygffic / Failure 1o stop for & blue light, great bodily harm results

Mricpeltyd  Barmwel) )

| futher state thal thers is piobable cause o beleve thet tha defendant nemed above did commh

the crime ssi forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts:

That on 10/11/2022 at or arcund 1717 hours on Jackson St near Amerotron Rd within the city limits of Bamwell one Trevon Roberts
did commit the offense of Failure to Stop for Blue Lights, Great Bodily Injury, in that he did knowingly, willfully, and uniawfully
fail to stop for flashing blue lights and audible sirens and subsequently struck another motor vehicle, a white Hyundal Tuscon,
resulting in great bodily injury to the driver of the other vehicle. This sct being in violation of SC Code of Laws 1976, as amended.

Y

Signaturs ot Alfiant
BTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
] of AmantaAddress 105 Burr Street
[ coutw ] Municoelty g Barmawell, 5C 20813-
Bamwell Adfianl's Telephona
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
N appearing from the aebove afidavt that there am  masonsble grounds o  belleve (ha!

on orgbout  10V11/2022 defencant  Trevon Xavier Roberts
dd violsts the ciminal lews of the Sute of South Carofina (o ondinance of
] countw [X] Woricipatysd  Bamwell

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, preat bodily harm results

) as sat fith below:

Having found probable ciuse and the sbove atfiant having swom before me, you wd bring him or
tes before me forthwith 1o be deait with acconding io law. AmdmmmmumuMdmmnmmammmuu

)

) Jutgusacdress P, O, Box 776

) Barnwell, SC 29812
)

)

POBox 723 = 40 Judge's Telephone  (803)250-1838
5 Ware Anderson (Bamwell)
Bamwell, SC 29812 sl sudge Colle: 8133 lasuing Cowt [ ] Magistate [X] Municipas [ cicun
ORIGINAL e, ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
e g . Bl





(0-10Q years)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)

COUNTY Of Barnwell )
)

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASEF 2023-GS-06-00125

VS )
)
Trevon Xavier Roberts )y AMWE 2022A0620100133

AKA; } Date of Offense 10/11/2022

Race: Sex: M Age: } S.C Code§: 56-05-0750(C}{1)

o08: Si#. ) CDRCode# 2397

Address: 2%7 Cave Cir — }

City, State, Zip: Allendale. SC 29810-7223 ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
)

"CDL Yes [1No [RICMV Yes [@No [JHzmat Yes {1No )i g
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or K] PLEADS
TO:  Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, great bodily harm results

In violation of § 56-05-0750(C)(1) of the S.C Code of Laws, bearting COR Code # 2397
NON-VIOLENT ~ [J VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wiminar 34)
- - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chame iy: Asindicted, [} Gpnle O presentmentto Grand Jury, (@ef s Initiais)

The plea isc [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendetion. [] Negotialed Sentence. [0 Recommendation by the State,
A T,

101118 ’f’{‘ - A/

oli¢ifor SCBar#  Defendant Atto efe SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ¢ State Department of Comection O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L" days/mont = me Served ] Youtnful Offender Act nat to exceed ___ years
andfor to pay afine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/yearsiTime Served and or payment

of & plus costs and assessments as applicable*, the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carona Departmert of Probation, Parcie and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on

'rggefend ot isto be given creditfor time served pursuart to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be cakculsted and applied by SCDOC.
Y months
r'inciude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to triad and sentencing
0 The Defendart Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is ¢ nlawiul for a person convicted ot a violation of §16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence} to ship, transport, possess, of receive a fiream or amwnunition.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BARNWELL
13410 D). McElveen, Clerk of Court for Ratnwell
s, South Carolina do hereby certify that the
syt g constilules A truve and correct copy of the
sl docwments which have been filed in my office.

" S er
&%&ﬁﬁﬁ'mﬁam. sC i
- OB pae 1018 A3






STATE VS. Trevon Xavier Roberts INDICTMENT/CASE# 2023 - GS - 06 - 00125

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Other.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP alter monthsiyears

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Derug/Alcohol Testing
1 AtendVoc. Rehab, Or Job Corp [J NoContad wihVictim [] Domeslic Viclence Intervention Program
{1 Menta Health Counseling ] {::g ::';; WEE
{0 Sex Offender Registry pusuantt;) SC.Code §23-3-43 [J Public Service Employmenl ______ days/hours
a
0

(0 RESTITUTION: [0 Defemed [J Oef.WaivesHearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee; $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCOPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly'mornthly pmis.of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A} 1}{Conv, Surcharge) $100 $ oo
§14-1-211 (AH2XDWI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-29495 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-288 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ] m Q
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Casts) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU) Breath Test Fee) $60 $
§56-5-2942(.J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (¥ pak in instalments) T8D $ m’ o ==
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probaion and shal be collected before any ather fees $500 $
[] §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ o
TOTAL $ b .09
) . Presiding Judge "0 %‘ e
Clerk of CourlDepulkClek: f4p0 e AEEA ZE—  Judge Code 7367
Court Reporter. Prw ﬁ,f Tohaisre Sentence Date wiiw ‘ 2013

SCCAT (07:2021) Page20i2





IN THE COURT OF GENERAL. SESSIONS
2nd JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
CITY OF BARNWELL

0O INTHE MAGISTRATE'S COURT

)
)
)
)
) 0O INTHE MUNICIPAL COURT
)
)
)
)
)

The State of South Carolina AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY
vs. AND
Trevon Xavier Roberts APPLICATION FOR COUNSEL
Defendant {Defense of Indigency Act, Form No.2)
Case Number: Charge Description:

2022A0620100127/Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol;
2022A0620100128/Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. |, i, Itl or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st
offense; 2022A0620100131/Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistal; 2022A0620100133/Traffic / Failure to stop for a
blue light, great bodily harm results; 2022A0620100135/Traffic / Failure to comply with lawful direction of police,
fireman, or crossing guard

ADDRESS 267 Cave Cir
Allendale, SC 29810-7223

TELEPHONE NUMBER(S} | 8§03-571-5917

NAMES OF
CO-DEFENDANTS

1. Are you presently employed? Yes O No B/

a. If“yes”, state the amount of your salary or wages per month, and give the name and address of
your employer.

SALARY OR WAGES

PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

If “no”, state the name and address of last employment, date of termination of employment, and
amount of your salary or wages per month.

SALARY OR WAGES NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER TERMINATION
PER MONTH DATE
2 enecks Hob eatih (4 ihgs July 2
2. Include employment information for the spouse, if applicable.
A oNACES ‘ NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER
DAYA

If the spouse is not currently employed, state the name and address of last employment, date of termination
of employment, and amount of salary or wages per month.
BC27 Page | of 3





3. List by name, age and relationship to you, any persons who are dependent upon you for support.
Indicate beside each how much you contribute toward their support.

NAME AGE

RELATIONSHIP

AMOUNT OF SUPPORT

Qum ‘Scf\.&b b[

K9 7o

Qausc hXel
()

4. Have you received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following

sources?

. Business, profession or form of self-employment?

. Rent payments, interest or dividends?

. Gifts or inheritances?

a
b
¢. Pensions, annuities or life insurance payments?
d
e. Any other sources?

Yes O

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

a
O
0
o

NoE{

No El/
NoJZ/
No B
No =l

If the answer to any of the above is “yes”, describe each source of money and state the amount

received from each during the past twelve months.

SOURCE OF MONEY

AMOUNT

5. Do you own cash, or do you have any money in a checking or savings account?

Yes OO0 No If the answer is “yes”, state the total amount of the cash owned.

6. Do you own any real estate, stocks, bonds, notes, or other valu

household furnishings and clothing)? Yes O

No

aEbl}property (excluding ordinary

If the answer is “yes”, describe the property and state the appropriate value of the items owned.

7. What kind of motor vehicle do you own? Q_O_Is it paid for? Yes [ No Ei/

If not, what are the payments?

8. How much do you owe (on liens, mortgages, other encumbrances or debts)?

Bospibal uﬁﬁglooo -
€A

BC27

Page 2 of 3






I do solemnly swear that the account by me delivered into this court with my application for counsel does
contain a true and full account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever
without exception, which I or any person in trust for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or
was, in any respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or reversion and that I have not at any time since
charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased, assigned or otherwise disposed
of or made over, in trust for myself or otherwise, other than is mentioned herein.

I understand the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person
who is provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in an amount equal to the cost
of representation less the amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the
Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand that such claim shall be filed in the office of the
Clerk of Court in the county where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the filing of a
claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the
court, part of all of such claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate order of the court after serving
me with at least thirty (30) days notice that judgment will be entered.

I understand that, pursuant to §17-3-30(b), 1 am required to pay a non-refundable $40.00 application
fee to the Clerk of Court for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. I
understand that 1 am entitled to at least thirty days’ notice before a claim against me may be reduced to
judgment, and I do hereby waive the right to such notice.

Dated: ; / / {// A ’3 /I;"C'l/() i Poberts

Defendant or Parent/Guardian of Defendant if applicable

Subscribed and swormn to before me this

16 dayef QU , 02D

- O (LS)
Public for South Carolina
My ission Expires: (p‘ﬂ ' J020

.....‘.O...‘.l."..‘l.O..O..l.....0.0...........0......'.OO..I....'..ll..l.l.l...y.'.l..C..!!l...ll..l...ll..l....

The applicant’s request for court-appointed counsel is hereby nted/ O denied.

A

“— Judge/Clerk or Deputy Clerk
Barnwell, South Carolina

Dated: g!t(” S

Loe waived s o=

BC27 Page 3 of 3






